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Thecdore J. Klein
Attorney at Law
88 N.E. 168 Street
North Miami Beach, Florida 33162

TEL: (305)770-0370
(305)776-0710

FAX:
MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 16, 2003 =
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TO: Department of State ks &
Division of.c?rporatlons %ﬁ: S “@3
Corporate Filings O
P.O. Box 6327 HZ o pem

Tallahassee, Florida 32314 Me o
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FROM: Ted Klein
G‘.
SUBJECT: Manaca Properties L.L.C. - Articles of Dissofution

I AM ENCLOSING THE FOLLOWING:
{ii) Articles of Dissolution

(i) Payment in the amount of $25.00;

ACTION REQUESTED:
Please file and return to me a letter of acknowledgment. Thanks.
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
OF

BN

MANACA PROPERTIES L.L.C., BN
A FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY =
MANACA PROPERTIES L.L.C., a Florida limited liabilit@comdany.
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hereby files these Articles of Dissolution as follows:
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1, The name of this limited liability company is Manaca
Properties L.L.C.

2. The effective date of this company’s dissolution is the
date of the filing of these Articles of Dissolution with the
Florida Department of State.

3. A description of the occurrence that resulted in this
company’s disscolution pursuant to Seckion £08.441, F.S., is:
written congent of all of the members.

4. All debts, obligations and liabilities of this company
have been paid or discharged.

5. There are no ‘remalning assets of this company to
digtribute to members.

6. There are no suilts pending against this company in any
court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, being all of the members
cf this Company, have executed these Articles of Digsoclution on
this /5 day of June, 2003.

Aldwardre G. Allouche, Trustee



